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May 7, 2012

TO: All House Members

FROM: Representative Bryan Cutler g ﬂc

RE: Co-sponsorship-Amending Local Tax Enabling Act

In the near future, I am planning to introduce legislation that will amend the Local Tax Enabling
Act to correct an oversight relating to the credit received by individuals for their local eamned
income tax if they pay the Philadelphia Wage Tax.

I was contacted by a constituent who indicated that the local tax collector was no longer
providing a credit for local earned income taxes when the taxpayer pays the Philadelphia Wage
Tax if the local earned income tax rate is above 1%. After reviewing the statute, I concluded that
the local taxing authority was incorrect and a credit was due. I contacted the local tax collector
myself to determine under what authority they were making the determination that they no
longer had to allow a credit for the Philadelphia Wage Tax for any additional rate above the 1%.
The local tax collector cited Section 317 of the Local Tax Enabling Act stating that this section
only applied to chapter three based on the word chapter in the act.

Though I disagree with the interpretation of the statute, I will be introducing simple legislation
which will change the word “chapter” to “act” in this section. This change will ensure that a
proper credit is given to those taxpayers who work in the City of Philadelphia and are therefore
subject to the Philadelphia Wage Tax.

If you would like to join me in sponsoring this bill, please contact Jennifer at

jwilliam@pahousegop.com or 717-783-6424
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